From: Saric, James <saric.james@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 9:04 AM
To: Bill Hartman; Urey, Jill L.
Cc: Olson, Beth J - DNR; Murawski, Richard; randall stone; Motl, Bradley J - DOJ;

Killian, James - DNR; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; Hughes, Audra A - DNR; Davis,
Michael (GP Law); Safley, Tom G; pamontne; Hassett, Mike P; Pat Zaepfel;
Ava Grosskopf; Jay Grosskopf; 'George.Berken@boldt.com'; Gary Kincaid;

Kozicki, Sharon V

Subject: Approval of the OU 1 Institutional Control Implementation and Assurance
Plan; Lower Fox River and Green Bay Superfund Site, WI
Attachments: OU1 ICIAP Approval.pdf

Attached is the Agencies approval of the Operable Unit 1 Institutional Control Implementation and
Assurance Plan; Lower Fox River and Green Bay Superfund Site, WI.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jim Saric

Remedial Project Manager
US EPA Region 5

(312) 886-0992
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REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:

SR-6J
September 22, 2023
VIA EMAIL
William A. Hartman Jill L. Urey, Esq.
Project Manager - Glatfelter Corporation Deputy General Counsel & Corporate
BHC, LLC Secretary
8851 Valley Vista Trail Glatfelter Corporation
Kewaskum, WI 53040 96 South George Street, Suite 500
Email: william.hartman@glatfelter.com York, PA 17401

Email: jill.urey@glatfelter.com

Re:  Approval of the Operable Unit 1 Institutional Control Implementation and Assurance Plan;
Lower Fox River and Green Bay Superfund Site, WI

Dear Mr. Hartman:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(“Response Agencies”) have completed their review of the September 19, 2023 Operable Unit
(OU) 1 Institutional Control Implementation and Assurance Plan (ICIAP), prepared by Foth
Infrastructure & Environment, LLC, on behalf of Glatfelter Corporation. The purpose of the ICIAP
is to ensure the long-term protectiveness of the Remedial Action to address contaminated
sediments in OU1. Contaminated sediments within OU1 contained beneath engineered caps are
subject to this ICIAP.

Therefore, the Response Agencies approve the OU1 ICIAP.
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

%mw Sence

James A. Saric
Remedial Project Manager
SEMD Remedial Response Branch #1



cc: (via electronic mail)

Beth J. Olson, WDNR
Richard Murawski, USEPA
Randall Stone, USDOJ
Bradley J. Motl, WDOJ
James Killian, WDNR
Tauren Beggs, WDNR
Audra Hughes, WDNR
Michael Davis, GP

Tom Safley, GP

Paul Montney, GP

Mike Hassett, GP

Bill Hartman, Glatfelter
Pat Zaepfel, Zaepfel Law
Jay Grosskopf, Boldt
Ava Grosskopf, Boldt
George Berken, Boldt
Gary Kincaid, Boldt
Sharon Kozicki, Foth



